the Iowa State Normal School from 1886 to 1898, as a member of the Iowa Columbian Commission at the World's Fair in 1892 and 1893, and was postmaster at Montezuma from May 12, 1897, to November 17, 1903. He then removed to Cedar Falls and was owner and editor of the Cedar Falls Daily Record from 1903 to 1911. He was postmaster at Cedar Falls from April 1, 1909, to July 24, 1912. He then removed to Des Moines, was for eight years editor of the Iowa Farmer, was a correspondent for several important publications, and furnished a weekly letter to some seventy Iowa newspapers. During all his career he was an active lay member of the Methodist Episcopal church, a prominent Sunday School worker, an able writer and public speaker, a genial man and a chistian gentleman.

James Harvey Applegate was born in Montgomery County, Indiana, April 23, 1852, and died in Guthrie Center, Iowa, March 13, 1932. His parents, Philander and Mary Ann Dixon Applegate, removed their family to Fairfield, Iowa, in 1856, but in the spring of 1857 located on a farm in Marion County. The son attended public school in the country, and Central University, Pella, from which he was graduated in 1877. He taught school at intervals both while attending college and after graduation, first in country schools, and later in Knoxville High School, Pella High School, and was principal of the Sigourney High School. During his years of teaching he was reading law under direction of Stone & Ayers of Knoxville, was admitted to the bar March 13, 1881, at Knoxville, and began practice the same year at Stuart, forming a partnership with H. E. Long as Long & Applegate. This continued for about a year, and in January, 1884, he joined with B. F. Adams in the firm of Adams & Applegate. He was mayor of Stuart two terms, first being elected in 1882, and followed that by being city solicitor. In February, 1885, he removed to Guthrie Center and joined John W. Foster in practice there. The fall of 1890 he was elected as one of the three judges of the Fifth Judicial District, and by reason of re-elections, served continuously until his death, forty-one years, two months and twelve days, the longest period of judicial service in the history of the state. He was held in high regard by the members of the bar and by the public for his knowledge of the law, independence, courage, honesty and courtesy. He was an active member of the Presbyterian church.

Ole O. Roe was born near Bergen, Norway, June 4, 1854, and died in Des Moines, Iowa, April 11, 1932. Burial was in Masonic Cemetery, Des Moines. His parents, Ole S. and Christine Roe, removed their family to Clinton, Iowa, in 1862. Ole O. acquired his education in the schools of Clinton, and of Story County, and in the Polytechnic School of Des Moines where he was a student two years. He was graduated from the Iowa College of Law, Des Moines, in 1878, practiced law and taught school in Story County, becoming principal of Story City schools, in 1881 was elected county superintendent of Story County, and
was re-elected four times, serving ten years. In 1892 he helped organize the State Bank of Story City and became its cashier. One year later he resigned to become deputy auditor of state under C. G. McCarthy. He occupied that position six years, then practiced law in Des Moines and in 1903 was appointed chief clerk of the insurance department in the auditor of state's office under B. F. Carroll and served six years, resumed the practice of law in Des Moines and in 1911 Governor Carroll appointed him state fire marshal. Governor Clarke reappointed him and he served until 1919. Soon thereafter he went to the National Life Insurance Company of Des Moines and became counsel and manager of their loan department. In 1900 he was a presidential elector at large on the Republican ticket. He was a member of the Evangelical Lutheran church.

**Charles August Ficke** was born at Boitzenburg, Germany, April 21, 1850, and died in Davenport, Iowa, December 10, 1931. Interment was in the Oakland mausoleum, Davenport. His parents were Christopher and Elizabeth (Praesent) Ficke. The family removed to Scott County, Iowa, in 1852, locating on land near Long Grove. Charles August attended school there, and later, a grammar school in Davenport. At the age of fifteen he became a dry goods clerk in that city and later took a course in Bryant & Stratton's Business College there. From 1870 to 1876 he was a teller in the Davenport National Bank. In 1876 he entered on a course in law in the New York Law School at Albany, and after being graduated in 1877 took a six-months visit to Europe. Late in that year he began the practice of law in Davenport, soon attained marked success, and extended his business by dealing in farm mortgages and city real estate. His early political alignment was as a Republican, but in 1882 he became a Democrat. In 1886 he was elected county attorney of Scott County and served two years. In 1890 he was elected mayor of Davenport and was re-elected in 1891. He declined further public service and centered his attention on his business and on his interest in foreign travel, and finally became a noted traveler and art collector. He made trips to Mexico in 1893, 1901 and 1903, and to Germany in 1894. In 1896 he and Mrs. Ficke, who was Miss Fanny Davison, whom he married in 1882, visited the Orient, and they made trips around the world in 1904, 1905, and 1909, going a different route each time, visiting nearly all principal countries of the world and gathering paintings, art and scientific treasures from galleries and private collections. During the World War he was an efficient leader in the Scott County Liberty Loan drives. He again made European trips in 1922 and 1928. He made large gifts to the Davenport Public Library, to the Davenport Public Museum (formerly known as the Davenport Academy of Sciences), and in 1925 gave his collection of 350 paintings thought to be worth $500,000, to the city of Davenport which resulted in the establishment and dedication of the Davenport Municipal Art Gallery.